

## AAPS Officer Meeting 6/1/18

1. May events: Camargo, SciCATS  
Event had low turnout, but the content was amazing. Send thank you letter – Freddy
2. Financial Report – Alex
  - a. Just above \$1K
  - b. Lab coats – 320+
  - c. Ask for 160 from two meeting
3. Qualifying Exam Panel – Taylor - June 8  
Everything is ready to go. Students from each division will be represented.
4. 5<sup>th</sup> Drug Discovery and Development Colloquium (DDDC 2018) – Ashley- June 21<sup>st</sup>-23<sup>rd</sup> 2018  
- Nothing else is needed
5. COP Sweatshirts – Julia and Redding
  - a. Not till august
  - b. Need to look int convenience fee for online ordering
  - c. No water bottles
6. Trivia – Jarrod and Rupinder
  - a. Need to find out which charity Katie wants to donate to and what percentage she would want to donate.
7. Other event idea - Networking workshop and marketing grad students
  - a. Sell yourself
  - b. How to talk to people in a professional environment
  - c. Talk about your research at a superficial level
8. Company/Lab Tour – Alex
  - a. Sent the email, didn't hear back, send follow up on Monday
  - b. Potentially lilly
9. Graduate Student Retreat –Taylor, Redding
  - a. Morning course / bonding
  - b. Afternoon – presentations
10. Chapter of the Year Award – Emily – June 6<sup>th</sup>
11. Lab Coats
  - a. Get lab coat sizes from the classes
12. Priyanka & Tycho visit (Ambassadors Coordination Committee)
  - a. Catina is coordinating that and Emily hasn't heard anything
    - i. They want to meet faculty
13. Fall semester events: Grant writing workshop, Innovation Day, trivia
14. Other ideas for events, speakers, etc.?

